TO: Township Board

FROM: Deby Henneman, Township Coordinator

DATE: March 8, 2024

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Park Approval — International Border Stars Tournament — April 12-14, 2024

West Park - BLACKOUT
Number of Supporting Documents: 1 Park Use Packet

Requested Action

Approval of the Park Use request for the International Border Stars Tournament, as outlined in
application from Unified Events dated 3/4/24, for event to be held April 12-14, 2024 in West Park, with a
Medium Hazard as recommended by Public Safety at their meeting held 3/5/24.

Approval should be contingent upon the following:

e All required paperwork being submitted to the satisfaction of the Clerk’s office

e A pre-event meeting with Public Safety no less than 2 weeks prior to the event

e Installation of informational, directional, and/or safety signage is allowed in areas outlined in the
Park Use Policy, and may be administratively approved

e Applicant arrange and pay for additional portable toilets, extra cleaning of Township units, and a
garbage dumpster

Background
Timing on this application was such that it missed Parks and Recreation Committee.

Recommendation was made by Public Safety Committee at their meeting on March 5, 2024 to approve
at a Medium Hazard level.

Additional Details

e Committee review done — Medium Hazard set

e This use will cause the need for BLACKOUT DATES — April 13 & 14, 2024 (12t is setup)

e Park Fees for this user will be $1,500 per day

e Public Safety Fees for this user will be $600 per day for 2 public safety personnel

e Applicant is required to prepare their own fields and may be credited for in-kind donation


















